From: megan teramoto <megan.teramoto@lacity.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Estela Lopez
Subject: Re: Clean-up request

It's no problem at all! See you then.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2017, at 2:09 PM, Estela Lopez <ELopez@centralcityeast.org> wrote:

Yes please. Is it going to be inconvenient to come down? If it were any other day I'd volunteer to meet
wherever convenient for you, but | can’t today. | have a meeting right before you at 3pm here as well.

Cordially,

Estela Lopez

Downtown Industrial District BID
725 Crocker St.

Los Angeles, CA 90021
213-228-8484

From: megan teramoto [mailto:megan.teramoto@Iacity.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Estela Lopez

Subject: Re: Clean-up request

Hi Estela,

Just confirming our meeting today at 4. Would you like me to meet you at your office? Please
let me know.

Thanks,
Megan

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 16,2017, at 11:10 AM, Estela Lopez <ELopez(@centralcityeast.org> wrote:

Confirmed. We can discuss location later. Thank you so much, Megan.
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
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Estela Lopez

Subject: Re: Clean-up request

Hi Estela,
Thursday the 23 at 4PM would be perfect if that works for you? Let me know.

Thanks!
Megan

On Thu, Feb 16, 2017 at 10:54 AM, Estela Lopez <ELopez(@centralcityeast.org>
wrote:

Wow, that’s the nicest gesture I've seen from anyone in a long time! You are the
best. So tomorrow after 2:30 looks good but they say we’re going to be dealing with
mega rain, so it’s up to you. Here are some other days/times:

Tues  2/21 4-5pm
Wed., 2/22 8:30-9:30am

Thu., 2/23 3-5pm

Sorry to be so limited. I'm trying to do this sooner rather than later not because
there’s any emergency but it’s just so darn nice of you to offer. Let me know if any of
these work.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Estela Lopez
Subject: Re: Clean-up request

Hi Estela,

I'm so sorry that I never got back to you! But we helped to expedite a clean-up
at 927 S. Stanford. Officer Carillo was very helpful and asked our office for
assistance.

On another note, I wanted to see if you had any time to meet up with me to just
discuss the area and all the ongoing issues? I would really appreciate any time
you have and it can be a quick meeting, I just wanted to check in to see if there is
anything new that I should know.

Best,

Megan

On Tue, Jan 31, 2017 at 4:50 PM, Estela Lopez <ELopez(@centralcityeast.org>
wrote:

Thank you ma’m! What other location on Stanford were you looking at?

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Estela Lopez

Subject: Re: Clean-up request

Hi Estela,

No problem. I was just down on Stanford yesterday at another site. I'll add it to
our list.

On Tue, Jan 31, 2017 at 10:56 AM, Estela Lopez
<ELopez@centralcityeast.org> wrote:

Megan,

There’s a street in our BID district that is not covered under Operation Healthy
Streets that is in need of clean up for public health/sanitation reasons, and the
need is growing by the day. I have attached photos. This is the 700 block of
Stanford Ave., both sides of the street. Could you please submit this request
on our behalf? Thank you, and please let me know if you need any additional
information.

Cordially,

Estela Lopez
Downtown Industrial District BID
725 Crocker St.

Los Angeles, CA 90021
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